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Republic af the Philippines
Department of Education
Region 1X, Zamboanga Peninsula
SCHOOLS DIVISION OF ZAMBOANGA DEL NORTE

Division Memorandum

M,

To:

From:

Subject:

Date:

. 5. 2022

Chief Education Supervisors (CII and SGOD)
Public Schools District Supervisors
Principals-in-charge of the District

School Heads {Elementary and Secondary)
sechion/Umt Heads

All Others Concerned

This Division

A R TABILON EdD, CESO V
; Division Supenntendent

APPLICATION FOR SAFETY SEAL CERTIFICATION BY sDO AND

ALL SCHOOLS IN THE SCHOOLS DIVISION

Tanuary 13, 2022

1. This is in reference to DepEd Memorandum Mo, 71, 5. 2021 Preparations for the Pilot
Face-to-Face, Expansion and Transitiomng to New Normal, 1o assure the consuimers
and the public in general of the office compliance with the minimum public health
standards set by the government, this office will be applving for the Safety Scal
Certification Program. This will strengthen and reinforce identified mechanism to
ensure safety of teaching, non-teaching and visitors recognizing the need to safely
operate and to pursue continuous improvements in preventing spread of COVID-19

2. Antached herewith is a copy of the Safety Seal Checklist for reference and guidance.

3. This OfTice also directs all schools to apply for Safety Seal Certification from the
Office of DILG to serve as a challenge and inspiration to continue ensuring safely in

the workplace.

4 Immediate dizsemination and compliance to this Memorandum 15 desired.
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